## COMMON P.G. ENTRANCE TEST-2022 (CPET-2022)

Subject Code: **56** Test Booklet No.:

Entrance Subject : **Tourism and Travel Management** | Hall Ticket No.:

## TEST BOOKLET

Time Allowed: 90 Minutes | Full Marks: 70

## INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES

- 1. Please do not open this Question Booklet until asked to do so.
- 2. Check the completeness of the Question Booklet immediately after opening.
- 3. Enter your **Hall Ticket No.** on the Test Booklet in the box provided alongside. **Do not** write anything else on the Test Booklet.
- 4. Fill up & darken Hall Ticket No. & Test Booklet No. in the OMR Answer Sheet as well as fill up Test Booklet Serial No. & OMR Answer Sheet Serial No. in the Attendance Sheet carefully. Wrongly filled up OMR Answer Sheets are liable for rejection.
- 5. Each question has four answer options marked (A), (B), (C) & (D).
- 6. Answers are to be marked on the Answer Sheet, which is provided separately.
- 7. Choose the most appropriate answer option and darken the oval completely, corresponding to (A), (B), (C) or (D) against the relevant question number.
- 8. Use only **Blue/Black Ball Point Pen** to darken the oval for answering.
- 9. Please do not darken more than one oval against any question, as scanner will read such markings as wrong answer.
- 10. Each question carries equal marks. There will be no negative marking for wrong answer.
- 11. Electronic items such as calculator, mobile, etc., are not permitted inside the examination hall.
- 12. Don't leave the examination hall until the test is over and permitted by the invigilator.
- 13. The candidate is required to handover the original OMR sheet to the invigilator and take the question booklet along with the candidate's copy of OMR sheet after completion of the test.
- 14. Sheet for rough work is appended in the Test Booklet at the end.

Ι.	which of the following is a synonym of the word Spurious?
	(A) Fake
	(B) Live
	(C) Adequate
	(D) Genuine
2.	Find the correctly spelt word.
	(A) Inaugration
	(B) Inauguration
	(C) Inuguration
	(D) Inoguration
3.	Personality trait of too much self-admiration, especially of one's appearance is known
	as:
	(A) Hedonism
	(B) Egoism
	(C) Narcissism
	(D) Atheism
4.	To be happy in life, there should be a balance between aspiration and contentment:
	(A) fine
	(B) well
	(C) safe
	(D) enthusiastic
5.	The book 'Wings of Fire' is written by:
	(A) A.P.J. Abdul Kalam
	(B) Shashi Tharoor
	(C) Khushwant Singh
	(D) M.K. Gandhi

6.	The central monetary authority in India is:
	(A) Reserve Bank of India
	(B) State Bank of India
	(C) Central Bank of India
	(D) State Government
7.	According to Hindu belief system, the Goddess of wealth and good fortune is:
	(A) Durga
	(B) Laxmi
	(C) Saraswati
	(D) Devi
8.	Earth day is celebrated on:
	(A) 5th June
	(B) 5th July
	(C) 2nd October
	(D) 22nd April
9.	The mission of Skill India Campaign is to train people in India in different skills by 2022.
	(A) Over 20 crore
	(B) Over 25 crore
	(C) Over 30 crore
	(D) Over 35 crore
10.	Halder Nag, recipient of Padma Shri award is popularly known as:
	(A) Kavi Smarat
	(B) Lok Kabi Ratna
	(C) Kabi Kalakar
	(D) Lok Kabi Smarat

11.	The article of the constitution which prohibits the employment of children in factories
	and hazardous industries is:
	(A) Article 20
	(B) Article 19
	(C) Article 24
	(D) Article 21
12.	Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) is an infectious disease which is caused by the:
	(A) SARS-CoV-2 virus
	(B) H1N1 virus
	(C) MERS-CoV virus
	(D) HIV
13.	The maximum strength of the Lok Sabha as envisaged by the Indian Constitution is:
	(A) 530
	(B) 542
	(C) 550
	(D) 552
14.	Identify the next in the series: WFB, TGD, QHG,
	(A) PJK
	(B) NJK
	(C) NIJ
	(D) NIK
15.	A train running at a speed of 60 km/hr crosses a pole in 9 seconds. What is the length of the train?
	(A) 120 meters
	(B) 130 meters
	(C) 140 meters
	(D) 150 meters

16.	A sum of money at simple interest amounts to Rs. 815 in 3 years and to Rs. 854 in
	4 years. The sum is:
	(A) 650
	(B) 690
	(C) 698
	(D) 700
17.	Which word cannot be made from letters of the word "IMPECCABLE"?
	(A) Cable
	(B) Beam
	(C) Lime
	(D) Pebble
18.	In a certain code language, "LODES" is coded as "46321", what would be the code for DOES?
	(A) 1234
	(B) 3261
	(C) 3162
	(D) 2143
19.	Which of the following three R's are regarded as environment friendly?
	(A) Reduce – Reuse – Recycle
	(B) Reduce – Reuse – Reutilize
	(C) Recollect – Reuse – Reutilize
	(D) Reduce – Renew – Reutilize
20.	The meaning of URL is:
	(A) Universal Resource Locator
	(B) Uniform Resource Locator
	(C) United Resource Locator
	(D) None of the above

21.	IP stands for:
	(A) Internal Protocol
	(B) Inward Protocol
	(C) Internet Protocol
	(D) Instrument Protocol
22.	'G Pay' is a digital wallet platform and online payment system developed by:
	(A) Google
	(B) Facebook
	(C) Paytm
	(D) Amazon
23.	Who among the following is the President of United Nations General Assembly?
	(A) Joe Biden
	(B) Kamala Harris
	(C) Barack Obama
	(D) Abdulla Shahid
24.	Rani Rampal is an Indian professional player and is associated to which of th following sports?
	(A) Badminton
	(B) Cricket
	(C) Hockey
	(D) Tennis
25.	Who has scored most number of runs in the Indian Premier League (IPL)?
	(A) Rohit Sharma
	(B) Chris Gayle
	(C) Mahendra Singh Dhoni
	(D) Virat Kohli

26.	The Red data book provides data on:
	(A) Red Species
	(B) Animals and Birds
	(C) Endangered Plants and Animals
	(D) Elephants and Tigers
27.	The mobile app 'PRAGATI' was launched by:
	(A) Canara Bank
	(B) Life Insurance Corporation
	(C) Reliance Digital
	(D) Reserve Bank of India
28.	The term of Lok Sabha Speaker is:
	(A) Seven Years
	(B) Three Years
	(C) Four Years
	(D) Five Years
29.	The Indian State/Union Territory which was ranked third in terms of per capita income for the fiscal year of 2021-2022 is:
	(A) New Delhi
	(B) Jammu and Kashmir
	(C) Goa
	(D) Sikkim
30.	The seat of International Court of Justice is in:
	(A) Turkey
	(B) Hague
	(C) Spain
	(D) New York

31.	The national currency of Kuwait is Dinar, and one dinar is equivalent to
	Indian Rupees?
	(A) 200
	(B) 210.50
	(C) 220
	(D) 250.86
32.	The founder of Ramakrishna Mission is:
	(A) Mahatma Gandhi
	(B) Swami Vivekananda
	(C) Ramakrishna Paramahamsa
	(D) Shankaracharya
33.	Badrinath is situated on the banks of the river:
	(A) Ganga
	(B) Yamuna
	(C) Alaknanda
	(D) Saraswathi
34.	Official Website of Ministry of Tourism, Government of India is:
	(A) tourism.gov.in
	(B) tourism.in.gov
	(C) tourism.co.gov.in
	(D) tourism.org
35.	The brand ambassador of Uttar Pradesh tourism's 'one district-one product'
	programme is:
	(A) Anupam Kher
	(B) Kangana Ranaut
	(C) Akshay Kumar
	(D) Kailash Kher

36.	Palghat Gap is associated with:
	(A) Western Ghats
	(B) Ran of Kutch
	(C) Himalayas
	(D) Nicobar Islands
37.	The name 'Konark' is derived from the Sanskrit word:
	(A) Kon and Rock
	(B) Kona and Arka
	(C) Kona and Raka
	(D) Kon and Rak
38.	Who among the following is the founder of MakeMy Trip?
	(A) Rajesh Magow
	(B) Deep Kalra
	(C) Nishant Pitti
	(D) Mukesh Ambani
39.	Sheikhul-ul-Alam International Airport is located in:
	(A) Port Blair
	(B) Bengaluru
	(C) Kolkata
	(D) Srinagar
40.	The biennial Maa Budi Thakurani Yatra is held during the month of Chaitra at which of the following places in Odisha?
	(A) Ganjam
	(B) Puri
	(C) Bhubaneswar
	(D) Sambalpur

41.	Whi	ch of the following is known as the Pink City of India?
	(A)	Jaipur
	(B)	Ajmer
	(C)	Jaisalmer
	(D)	Agra
42.	"Goo	d's Own Country" is the name given to:
	(A)	Puducherry
	(B)	Himachal Pradesh
	(C)	Kerala
	(D)	Andaman
43.	Gau	tama Buddha delivered his first sermon at:
	(A)	Bodh Gaya
	(B)	Lumbini
	(C)	Hempi
	(D)	Sarnath
44.	Who	o is the founder CEO of Ola Cabs?
	(A)	Bhavish Aggarwal
	(B)	Ashish Kashyap
	(C)	Subhash Goyal
	(D)	Vinay Gupta
45.	Lord	d Ram was born in:
	(A)	Varanasi
	(B)	Mathura
	(C)	Ayodhya
	(D)	Ujjain

. Which among the following is a luxury train?	
(A)	Rajdhani
(B)	Maharaja Express
(C)	Palace on Wheels
(D)	Both (B) and (C)
The	cleanest village of India 'Mawlynnong' is located in:
(A)	Nagaland
(B)	Meghalaya
(C)	Manipur
(D)	Sikkim
The	local Odiya name for Black Buck is:
(A)	Krushnasar Mriga
(B)	Bali Harina
(C)	Kala Bahutia
(D)	All of the above
'Ati	thi Devo Bhava' is a campaign run by:
(A)	Ministry of Tourism
(B)	Ministry of Railways
(C)	Ministry of Civil Aviation
(D)	Ministry of External Affairs
	'Ekamra' Heritage Walks is associated with which of the following places in
Odi	sha?
(A)	Ganjam
(B)	Sambalpur
(C)	Bhubaneswar
(D)	Koraput
	(A) (B) (C) (D) The (A) (B) (C) (D) The (A) (B) (C) (D) The (A) (B) (C) (D) (Atin (A) (B) (C) (D)

11

51.	1. Which Indian hill station is known as Queen of Hills?	
	(A)	Kodaikanal
	(B)	Darjeeling
	(C)	Shimla
	(D)	Shilong
52.	Mou	ant Kailash is the abode of:
	(A)	Lord Shiva
	(B)	Lord Ram
	(C)	Shankaracharya
	(D)	Hanuman Ji
53.	The	famous Golden Temple is located in:
	(A)	Kurukshetra
	(B)	Amritsar
	(C)	Gurdaspur
	(D)	Chandigarh
54.	KF(	C stands for:
	(A)	Kentucky Fried Cheese
	(B)	Kentucky Fish Chips
	(C)	Kentucky Fried Chicken
	(D)	Kentucky Fried Chowmein
55.	Whi	ich Indian Airline was returned back to TATA group after 69 years of its operation?
	(A)	Indigo
	(B)	Air India
	(C)	Spice Jet
	(D)	Vistara

56.	Which among the following beaches is located on the confluence of the river Bahuda and the Bay of Bengal?
	(A) Pati Sonapur
	(B) Gopalpur
	(C) Puri
	(D) Chilika
57.	Grand Canyon National Park is located in which of the following cities of United States?
	(A) Arizona
	(B) San Diego
	(C) Boston
	(D) Chicago
58.	Burj Khalifa is a sky scraper located in:
	(A) Egypt
	(B) Dubai
	(C) Oman
	(D) Iran
59.	The Kashi Vishwanath Temple Corridor has been built at an estimated cost of:
	(A) ₹330 crore
	(B) ₹335 crore
	(C) ₹339 crore
	(D) ₹343 crore
60.	Yamuna Expressway or Taj Expressway is 165.5 km access-controlled expressway in the Indian state of:
	(A) Uttarakhand
	(B) Maharashtra
	(C) Madhya Pradesh
	(D) Uttar Pradesh

61. Which among the following is called as Temple		ch among the following is called as Temple city of Odisha?	
	(A)	Puri	
	(B)	Bhubaneswar	
	(C)	Cuttack	
	(D)	Ganjam	
62.	National Tourism Day is celebrated on:		
	(A)	27th September	
	(B)	22nd December	
	(C)	25th January	
	(D)	2nd October	
63.	OSI	RTC stands for:	
	(A)	Odisha State Road Transport Corporation	
	(B)	Odisha State Route Transport Corporation	
	(C)	Odisha State Road Travel Corporation	
	(D)	Odisha State Route Travel Corporation	
64.	The	heritage village famous for Pattachitra painters is:	
	(A)	Baripada	
	(B)	Raghurajpur	
	(C)	Cuttack	
	(D)	Rourkela	
65.	Jeru	asalem is the capital city of which of the following countries:	
	(A)	Israel	
	(B)	Spain	
	(C)	Lebanon	
	(D)	Syria	

66.	. Which is the longest running train in India?		
	(A)	Shalimar Express	
	(B)	Vivek Express	
	(C)	Akal Takht Express	
	(D)	Amaranth Express	
67.	Bha	rat Kala Bhawan is a:	
	(A)	Theatre	
	(B)	Crematorium	
	(C)	Jail	
	(D)	Museum	
68.	3. Which among the following is a private airline?		
	(A)	Indigo	
	(B)	GoAir	
	(C)	Vistara	
	(D)	All of the above	
69.	The validity of adult Indian Passport is for:		
	(A)	5 Years	
	(B)	10 Years	
	(C)	15 Years	
	(D)	20 Years	
70.	"Ud	e Desh Ka Aam Nagrik" or UDAAN is a programme associated with:	
	(A)	Airways	
	(B)	Railways	
	(C)	Cruise Liners	
	(D)	Roadways	
		*****	

15

## **ROUGH WORK**